
From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park BL - Approval needed COB today
Date: Thursday, August 05, 2021 11:04:50 AM
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From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 10:33 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park BL - Approval needed COB today
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst
Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846
 

From: Reddick, Herman P. <Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:36:26 AM
To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park BL - Approval needed COB today
 
Approve.
 

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Subject: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park BL - Approval needed COB today
  
Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst
Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846
 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 

mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov
tel:619-681-2846
mailto:Herman.Reddick@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://www.coronavirus-sd.com/
http://www.coronavirus-sd.com/

Coronavirus Disease 2019
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